
 
Owners Association (CROA) 
 

 

 
         Celebration Community Services (CCS) 

851 Celebration Avenue Celebration, Florida 34747 www.celebration.fl.us 

Phone: 407-566-1200 Fax: 407-566-1210 townhall@ciramail.com 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Residents may attend in person or virtually 

To join online: 
Click here to join the meeting 

To join by phone: 
689-206-0281 

Meeting ID: 257 283 111 977 Meeting ID: 257 283 111 977 
 

Wednesday, December 14, 2022  4:00 – 4:30 PM 

 AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Adopt Agenda 
 

III. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
 

A.  July 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes  
 

IV. Action Items 
 

A. Motion to approve CCS reimbursement of CROA Operating Fund for Falltoberfest in the amount of 
$4,591.79 as recommended by the CROA Board of Directors 

 
B. Motion to approve 2023 CCS Budget 

 
C. Motion to approve Gerstle, Rosen & Goldberg, P.A. to provide audit and tax services in the amount 

of $4,000 – CCS Operating Fund as recommended by the CROA Finance Committee 
 

D. Motion to accept the 2021 Audit from Cole and Associates, LLC as recommended by the CROA 
Finance Committee 

 
V. Adjournment 

 

 

http://www.celebration.fl.us/
mailto:townhall@ciramail.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDcyMmQ4Y2ItZDUzOS00NzY0LWIxYWMtNDZiMGFhMzI1YTZl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228ffa8fc8-cc22-4691-bcff-2dd49bbc4882%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2285832be9-0cbf-4dd0-83c4-be66edcb85d2%22%7d


Owners Association (CROA) 

         Celebration Community Services (CCS) 

851 Celebration Avenue Celebration, Florida 34747 www.celebration.fl.us 

Phone: 407-566-1200 Fax: 407-566-1210 townhall@ciramail.com 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Wednesday, July 13, 2022, 5:30 PM 

MINUTES 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Mr. Jackson Mumey, President. Also present were Mr. Brian Kensil, Treasurer; 
Mrs. Celia McFadden, Secretary; Director Mrs. Cindy Swisher; Director Mr. Jim Hays, and Director Mr. Bill Grindl. Mr. David 
Anderson, Vice President was not in attendance. Representing GrandManors was Ms. Lauren Gunnyon, Executive Director. A 
quorum of Directors was declared, and the meeting was ready to proceed with business. 

Adopt the Agenda 
Mr. Kensil motioned to adopt the agenda, Mrs. McFadden seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

Minutes 
Mr. Kensil motioned to adopt the minutes from the June 8, 2022, Board Meeting. Mrs. Swisher seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  

Founder’s Day Budget 
Discussion regarding the Founder’s Day Budget and whether there should be CCS contribution. The general consensus was this 
is a resident only event and the 2022 Founder’s Day would be fully supported by CROA.   

Next Meeting 
The Board discussed that the next meeting would be scheduled at a later date. 

Adjournment 
Mrs. Swisher motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:50 PM. Mrs. McFadden seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

___________________________ 
Celia A McFadden, Secretary 

Item III Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 1

http://www.celebration.fl.us/
mailto:townhall@ciramail.com


Action Item A 

CCS Reimbursement of CROA Operating Fund 

Action Item A - 1 of 2



 
 

Action Item A 
 

 

 

 

Motion Subject: CCS Reimbursement of CROA Operating Fund for Falltober Fest 
 
Funding Source:  
Budgeted Amount:  
Bids Received:  
 

Rationale: 

The Falltoberfest expenditures were paid out of the CROA Operating Fund. 
However, traditionally, at least part of these expenditures is shared with CCS. 
Falltoberfest Net Expenditures were $15,305.95. 30% of attendees were non-
residents.  

Management 
Recommendation: 

Management recommends reimbursing the CROA Operating Fund with CCS 
Funds in the amount of $4,591.79. 

 

Motion on Agenda: 
Motion to approve CCS reimbursement of CROA Operating Fund for 
Falltoberfest in the amount of $4,591.79 as recommended by the CROA Board 
of Directors. 

 

Action Item A - 2 of 2



Action Item B 

2023 CCS Budget 

Action Item B - Page 1 of 3



 
 

Action Item B 
 

 

 

 

Motion Subject: 2023 CCS Budget 
 
Funding Source:  
Budgeted Amount:  
Bids Received:  
 

Rationale: 

Each Year CCS Receives Funding from CJC and has the potential for grant 
funding from various entities. CCS also contributes to the expenses of events 
that provide a benefit for the surrounding community, not just Celebration 
Residents. These events include, but are not limited to, Pups & Pints (Posh 
Pooch), 4th of July, and Falltober Fest. As such, a budget should be adopted to 
be in line with best practice and to ensure proper accounting for the association 
and any potential grant funding. 

Management 
Recommendation: 

Management recommends approving the proposed 2023 CCS Budget. 

 
Motion on Agenda: Motion to approve 2023 CCS Budget 

 

Action Item B - Page 2 of 3



January February March April May June July August September October November December Sub-Total Total Net
Revenue

CJC Contribution 1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          1,666.67$          20,000.00$ 
Grants 416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             416.67$             5,000.00$   

25,000.00$  

Expenditures
Pups & Pints 10,000.00$        10,000.00$ 
4th of July 10,000.00$        10,000.00$ 
Falltober Fest 5,000.00$          5,000.00$   

25,000.00$  
-$              

2023 CCS Budget

Action Item B - Page 3 of 3



Action Item C 

Approval of New Audit Firm 

Action Item C - 1 of 6



 
 

Action Item C 
 

 

 

 

Motion Subject: Approval of New Audit Firm 
 
Funding Source: CCS Operating 
Budgeted Amount: $4,000 
Bids Received:  
 

Rationale: 

Each Year CCS hires a third party to provide audit and tax services. This year, 
CCS received their audit from the current firm on December 1, 2022. This is too 
late in the year to be compliant with statute and to be of any use for the 
current/future year. At the request of the CROA Finance Committee, 
management sought bids from additional firms to provide this service for 2023. 
The proposed firm met with the Finance Committee and has their 
recommendation, along with recommendations from other well established and 
large HOAs in the area. 

Management 
Recommendation: 

Management recommends approving Gerstle, Rosen & Goldberg to provide 
audit and tax services in the amount of $4,000. 

 

Motion on Agenda: 
Motion to approve Gerstle, Rosen & Goldberg, P.A. to provide audit and tax 
services in the amount of $4,000 – CCS Operating Fund as recommended by 
the CROA Finance Committee 

 

Action Item C - 2 of 6



Action Item C - 3 of 6



Action Item C - 4 of 6



Action Item C - 5 of 6



Action Item C - 6 of 6



Action Item D 

Acceptance of 2021 Audit 

Action Item D - Page 1 of 17



 
 

Action Item D 
 

 

 

 

Motion Subject: Acceptance of 2021 Audit 
 
Funding Source:  
Budgeted Amount:  
Bids Received:  
 

Rationale: Each Year CCS hires a third party to provide audit and tax services. This year, 
CCS received their audit from the current firm on December 1, 2022.   

Management 
Recommendation: 

Management recommends accepting the 2021 Audit as recommended by the 
CROA Finance Committee. 

 

Motion on Agenda: Motion to accept the 2021 Audit from Cole and Associates, LLC as 
recommended by the CROA Finance Committee. 

 

Action Item D - Page 2 of 17



Cole & Associates, LLC
_______________________________________Certified  Public  Ac c ou n t a n ts ______________________________________ 

DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 3 of 17



1222 Winter Garden Vineland Rd Ste 112 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

          Cole & Associates, LLC 
_____________________________________C e r ti f ie d  Pub l i c  Ac c o u n t an t s_______________________________________ 
Dayo O. Apena, CPA                                                 www.colecpa.com                                                                         407-351-4730
DApena@ColeCPA.com                                                                                                                                  Fax 407-654-1544

DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 4 of 17



1222 Winter Garden Vineland Rd Ste 112 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Certified Public Accountants   

DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 5 of 17



Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 124,888$                         
Prepaid expenses 392                                 

TOTAL ASSETS 125,280$                         

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,305$                            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,305                              

NET ASSETS: 
With donor restrictions -                                      
Without donor restrictions 119,975                          

TOTAL NET ASSETS 119,975                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 125,280$                         

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2021

See accompanying notes and accountant's review report. Page 3

DR
AF
T5,35,3$

                            T125,28                                        T
ET ASSETSET ASSETS

TTTFTAFA

Action Item D - Page 6 of 17



DR
AF
TTFT

RARAR
TT

Action Item D - Page 7 of 17



DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 8 of 17



DR
AF
T

DR
Action Item D - Page 9 of 17



DR
AF
T

DRD
Action Item D - Page 10 of 17



DR
AF
T

DRD
Action Item D - Page 11 of 17



DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 12 of 17



DR
AF
T

Action Item D - Page 13 of 17



DR
AF
TTTFTFTAFAF
TTT

Action Item D - Page 14 of 17



DR
AF
TTTFFTFFT

RR
T

Action Item D - Page 15 of 17



DR
AF
TTTFFTAFAF

Action Item D - Page 16 of 17



2022

Client WP
JE No. Acct. REF Description - Dr - - Cr - P/L Effect

AJE01 3060 Prior years surplus 3,667.50    (3,667.50)         
6010 CPA fees 1,625.00    
6110 Founders Day expenses 2,042.50    

I-2 to accrue expenses

3,667.50    3,667.50    (3,667.50)         

Net Assets Reconciliation:
 Without Donor 

Restrictions 
Net Assets per client 123,643.00      
Adjustments (3,667.50)         
Rounding (0.50)                
Net Assets per report 119,975.00      

Discussed with Client:
Position Date

Approved by:
Position Date

CELEBRATION COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.

12/31/2021
Client's Post Closing AJEs for entry to 

11/16/2022  1:18 PM 0000003V9C.xlsx
Action Item D - Page 17 of 17


	2022.12.14 - CCS Board Meeting Agenda
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	Wednesday, December 14, 2022  4:00 – 4:30 PM
	AGENDA


	2022.07.12 - CCS Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	MINUTES
	Call to Order
	Adopt the Agenda
	Minutes
	Founder’s Day Budget
	Next Meeting

	Adjournment


	Action Item A - CCS Reimbursement of CROA
	Action Item B - CCS 2023 Budget
	Action Item B - CCS Budget Cover Sheet
	2023 - CCS Draft Budget

	Action Item C - New Audit Firm
	Action Item C - New Audit Firm Cover Sheet
	Action Item C - Celebration Community Services 2022-23 Eng Letter

	Action Item D - 2021 Audit
	Action Item D - Acceptance of 2021 Audit
	Action Item D1 - DRAFT 2021 Review Report - Celebration Community Services
	Action Item D2 - 2021 Client AJE Sheet - Celebration Community Services




